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Project: Pamlico County School 6-12,  

601 Main Street 

Bayboro, NC 28515 

Pamlico County, NC 

 

Owner: Pamlico County Schools   

507 Anderson Dr.  

Bayboro, NC 28515 

 

Architect: SfL+a Architects   CM at Risk: Metcon, Inc. 

  333 Fayetteville Street, Suite 225,   763 Comtech Drive 

Raleigh, NC 27601         Pembroke, NC 28372 

 

Date:  July 12, 2024. 

 

Notice to all: The following modifications, additions, deletions, clarifications, and/or 

information are hereby made part of the Contract Documents and shall be fully binding. The 

addendum must be acknowledged as part of the Bid Form. 
 

 

 

 

Item #1: RFI Log: 

A. Please see the attached RFI log as of 07/12/2024. (4 pages) 

 

Item #2: Prebid Presentation  

 

Item #3: Prebid Sign in Sheets  

A. Online chat sign in sheet (14 Pages) 

B. In person sign in sheet (1 Page)  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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1 6/25/2024 Plans 
Scope of work states to include Commercial Laundry Equipment and Residential Equipment.  Is there drawings and 

equipment schedules with indicating these items and the quantities? 

There will be no schedule provided. See Spec Section  11 21 

73.10 for Commercial Laundry Equpment. BOD is provided. 
SFLA 7/2/2024 BP1140 Singer Equipment 

2 6/26/2024 Scope

Reviewing the scope of work for BP1140, I see it calls for this bid package to be responsible for the 11 27 73.10 Commercial 

laundry spec section, and the 11 30 13 residential spec section. We are not a laundry or a residential equipment dealer, and 

both fall outside of our wheelhouse of work. Can these spec sections be moved to the BP0150 general trades scope? 

No, the 11 27 73 (Commercial laundry spec section)  and the 11 30 

13 (residential  equipment) will not be moved to BP0150 General 

Trades Scope.

Metcon BP1140 11400 - Food Service 

3 6/26/2024 Scope

Line 32 in the BP1140 scope of work states that this scope of work is responsible for final connections. Final connections are 

clearly indicated by MEP trades in the other scopes of work and on E-501, P-408, and FS Drawings. Please confirm final 

connections are by others. 

Electrical contractor will bring power to the location of the 

appliance, each subcontractor is responsible for making their final 

electrical connection at the appliance. 

Metcon BP1140 11400 - Food Service 

4 6/26/2024 Scope 

Line 33 in the BP1140 scope of work states that this scope of work is responsible for kitchen exhaust fans, and make-up air 

units. These are indicated in the 11 40 00 specs as by mechanical (page 1) and listed on M-003 as by the MC. M-003 also 

indicates that the MC is responsible for the hood, fire suppression system, and fans. Please confirm that the MC is 

responsible for the exhaust and make-up air units for the kitchen. Also please verify who is responsible for providing and 

installing the hood and fire suppression system. 

MC is responsible for the hood, exhaust and make-up air units for the 

kitchen. Fire Suppression Contractor will be responsible for the hood fire 

suppression system. (line 33 on the Food service equipment Scope will 

be deleted and added to the Mechanical Scope)

Metcon BP1140 11400 - Food Service 

5 6/26/2024 Specifications
Spec 123553.19 calls for white oak and red oak in the spec.  Which veneer is desired?  Red oak is a standard veneer 

while white oak will be much more costly.
Red Oak. Specification to be revised. SFLA 6/27/2024 BP1230 Nycom

6 6/26/2024 Specifications
Spec 123553.19 calls for the back of doors and interiors of the cabinets to be stained.  Please confirm this is required 

and the added cost should be included.
This is required. SFLA 6/28/2024 BP1230 Nycom 

7 6/26/2024 Drawings
Section 101400 Signage - 2.3 Room Identification Signs 15. C. “Refer to Signage Schedule”. Please provide a “Signage 

Schedule” correlating with the signage elevations detailed on 1/A-520.

Specifications will be revised. Sign Schedule is not provided. Refer 

to drawings for all sign locations. We will issues revision to the 

documents to include additional general notes for signage. Note 

will include but not be limited to " Provide Signage at all interior 

door locations. Rooms with more than one access point shall 

require signage at each location." 

SFLA 7/2/2024 BP1014 AOA Signs 

8 6/26/2024 Drawings 

Section 101400 Signage - 2.6 Dimensional Letter Signs C. 6. Copy List does NOT include Copy: “Pamlico County Middle 

School” (5/A-423)

Please confirm the copy “Pamlico County Middle School” detailed on drawing A-423 is required.

This is required. Specifications to be revised. SFLA 7/2/2024 BP1014 AOA Signs 

9 6/26/2024 Scope

Line 11 of the carpet/resilient scope BP0960 under trade specific section notes that resilient athletic flooring to be 

provided by this contractor.

The Athletic flooring scope sheet BP0964, however, lists the resilient athletic flooring spec section as being included in 

this package with the wood athletic flooring.

Does the resilient athletic flooring belong in the carpet/resilient scope, or with the wood athletic flooring scope?

Resilient athletic flooring belongs in the wood athletic flooring scope. 

(Remove line 11 of BP0960)
Metcon BP0960 Bonitz 

10 6/27/2024 Logistics Will there be any additional layout areas available for Conex’s/ storage? Describe logistics for employee parking?

There will be 2 employee parking areas that will have extra conex 

laydown area. In addition to that there will be more storage and lay 

down area by the job site trailer and towards the back of the new 

building. Please refer to the logistics plan. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 BP0150 Pre-Bid

11 6/27/2024 Drawings/Scope Regarding the canopy foundations , Will you need this supported by the ground improvement (aggregate pier scope)?
No, ground improvement will only be used around the foundations 

of the building.
Metcon 6/27/2024 BP1073/3160 Pre-Bid

12 6/27/2024 Bid Manual What is the process for becoming a pre-qualified tier 1 subcontractor for this project?

Subcontractor will have to fill out prequalification forms A and B, 

and go through the review process. Please call Ms. Tina for more 

information.

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

13 6/27/2024 Specifications Will duct cleaning be required per spec or only if it fails cleanliness test? Duct cleaning will be required per the spec. Metcon 6/27/2024 BP2300 Pre-Bid

Pamlico County School 6-12

METCON RFI LOG Page: 1 of 4      
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Pamlico County School 6-12

14 6/27/2024 Who will be setting Trimble points, will they be in each room as needed?

Tremble points will not be set in each room. Control points at 

strategic points around the building will be set by Construction 

Manager to be used by subcontractors for doing their own layout.

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

15 6/27/2024 Bid Manual Is there a preliminary phased construction schedule at this time?
Not at this time, a preliminary schedule will be provided in an 

upcoming addendum.
Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

16 6/27/2024 BIM Have you made a decision regarding BIM? Will sprinkler and cable tray be involved?

The sprinkler subcontractor will provide their own design and 3D 

drawings done with Auto desk, Revit or Navisworks. The 

completed sprinkler design will be used for coordination by the BIM 

Manager. Please refer to Bid package #2100 for fees associated 

with BIM coordination. Note, the BIM coordination allowance is not 

to be used against the subcontractor's time to build their 3D model. 

The BIM allowance is set to pay for the coordination done by the 

BIM Manager. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

17 6/27/2024 Drawings 
Regarding the structural details, most connections show flag bars, can alternate details be provided to lower the cost for 

welding?

Architect states this could be possible. Question to be sent as an 

RFI for further discussion with the Structural Engineer. A 

substitution request form will need to be submitted. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

18 6/27/2024 Logistics
Please provide an equipment and crane access plan around the footprint of the new school, will there be access between the 

existing school and the new construction?

There will be crane and equipment access all around the building 

with the exception of a small area in the north-east, were the old 

building and the new building are closer together. Subcontractor 

will have to plan accordingly to complete their scope of work. 

Geotech reports will be made available for subcontractors to use 

while doing the crane pad and lift plan. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

19 6/27/2024 BIM If Metcon does the BIM, does the $35,000 allowance need to be included in the cost?

Pre-coordination has been done, but full coordination will occur 

when all shop drawings are incorporated into the BIM model. If 

your scope of work calls for a BIM allowance, then it needs to be 

included in the bid. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

20 6/27/2024 Scope 
Is there any additional information that can be provided for the photovoltaic alternate scope of work will be included in the 

build? Client interest?

As any alternate, after all the bids come in, the owner reserves the 

right to choose alternates at their discretion. 
Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

21 6/27/2024 Scope 

Are the current bid packages amendable? There are items within Div. 10 package that traditionally fall under other scopes i.e.. 

lab equipment and ark kilns. Typically, we see visual displays and metal storage solutions within the specialties however they 

are separate on this project.

The scopes of work can be amendable depending on the situation 

and subcontractor feedback.  There are no visual displays in this 

project and the kilns are owner provided. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 BP1020 Pre-Bid

22 6/27/2024
Would proven clearance for entire crews to be able to work on military installations (DBIDS badges) meet your security 

requirements? If not, would background check costs be passed to the subcontractors?

This project will not accept any workers listed in the State Sex 

Offender and Public Protection Registration Program. For more 

information please see section D (Standard scope inclusions), item 

18 of the scopes of work. Any expense should be included in your 

bid number, if any.  

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

23 6/27/2024 BIM Do the submittal drawings have to be in BIM? Submittal drawings can be in 2D. Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

24 6/27/2024 Scope Will there be an audio-visual package for this project? No, there will not be an audio-visual package for this project. Metcon 6/27/2024 BP1152 Pre-Bid

25 6/27/2024 Bid Manual When will we receive bid documents?

Bid documents have been released to all certified, pre-qualified 

subcontractors thus far. If you have not received the documents 

please contact Andrea Avery. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

26 6/27/2024 Bid Manual Do the minority business listed in Affidavit A have to be HUB certified? Yes, they must be pre-certified. Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

27 6/27/2024 The bid bond on the bid manual shows 10%. Can you confirm that this is correct and it's not 5%? The bid bond for this project is 10%. Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

28 6/27/2024 Logistics
Crane access, will there be only one side access? Looking at the layout, crane access will be tight, and a bigger crane will be 

needed due to the reach.

There will be multiple access points for cranes to come in, please 

see the logistics plan and plan accordingly. 
Metcon 6/27/2024 Pre-Bid

29 6/27/2024 Scope Can you state the requirement for ground improvement regarding fire suppression tank?

In preparation for the installation of the fire suppression Tank, deep 

stone column foundations will need to be installed before concrete 

foundations can be poured. 

Metcon 6/27/2024 BP3161/0780
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Pamlico County School 6-12

30 6/28/2024 Plans 

General Note #2 on the Enlarged Plans and Elevations pages A-408 through A-413 states that only rooms "Chemistry 1718, 

Prep 1708B, Prep 2230B, and MS Science 2230" receive wood lab casework, however the elevations are showing wood lab 

casework in additional rooms not called out on this list. Also, room #1718 is actually shown as a Biology Lab and not 

Chemistry. There are also multiple other Lab rooms that receive lab equipment (drying racks, safety stations, goggle 

cabinets, etc.) that aren't on this list of rooms that receive lab casework. Can you please clarify which rooms are to receive 

wood lab casework?

General Note Should Read: "Chemistry 1710, Prep 1708B, Prep 

2232B, and MS Science 2230" receive wood lab casework. Wood 

casework is indicated correctly on elevations. There is an error on 

sheet A-413. The sheet is referencing incorrect room numbers in 

the view titles. (MS Science 2225 to be MS Science 2230; PREP 

2225B to be PRE 2232B)  There are only 2 classrooms and 2 prep 

rooms with wood lab casework and phenolic counter tops. 

SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP1230 NYCOM

31 6/28/2024 Scope
BP1020 Specialties mentions Bike Racks and Fire Extinguisher cabinets but does not include those specifications.  Are 

these included in this bid package?

For Fire Extinguisher cabinets specifications please look at Spec Section 

10-44-00. Bike racks are not included in this project. 
SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP1230 NYCOM

32 6/28/2024 Plans 
Finish Plan A711A doesn’t note shades at 1111 (ext. window) nor at 1102 (ext. /int windows). Do these areas receive 

shades?  Please confirm.
Provide Window shade in at Ext. Window 1111 only. SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP1220 CWT

33 6/28/2024 Plans Finish Plan A715E is noting WT1 shades at doors @ rooms 1502, 1504, 1506.  Are shades required at doors?  No, they are not. SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP1220 CWT

34 6/28/2024 Bid Manual Do all bid packages require bid bond?
No, Bid Bonds are only required for packages $100,000.00 or grater.  Bid 

manula has been updated. 
Metcon BP1220 CWT

35 7/1/2024 Plans 
Specifications give an allowance for brick, but the elevations call out a basis-of-design manufacturer and color. Should we 

just use the allowances as stated?

Use allowance to provide brick that matches the basis of design.  

Subsitute requests will be reviewed to match Basis of Design. 
SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP0400 Southeastern Contracting 

36 7/1/2024 Plans A010 wall type 6B1S is hatched like CMU but this is definitely metal stud, correct? Yes! That is a graphic error. This will be corrected in an addendum. SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP0400 Southeastern Contracting 

37 7/1/2024 Plans Will the brick allowance cover the special shapes such as shown in 9/A511? No. Bid as drawn. SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP0400 Southeastern Contracting 

38 7/1/2024 Scope
Masonry scope item 41d refers to surface mounted expansion joint covers, but this is also scoped in BP0710 item 11d. 

Please confirm that this work will be provided by BP0710.

Surface mounted expansion joint covers and  gasket will be removed 

form BP0710 (item 11d). 
Metcon BP0400 Southeastern Contracting 

39 7/1/2024 Plans 

Detail 2/A503 shows foam insulation below finished floor. If we can install an equivalent thickness of rigid foam board at this 

location, we can install the outer and inner masonry wythes at the same time, thus eliminating any chance of debris or mud 

getting on the foundation. Please advise if this is acceptable.

No. Bid as drawn. SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP0400 Southeastern Contracting 

40 7/1/2024 Scope Will a mockup be required on this project? If so, can we get details? Yes. SFL+a 7/2/2024 BP0400 Southeastern Contracting 

41 7/1/2024 Specifications Lockers MFG substitution request.  Not Complete - Provide Request per Specs. SFL+a 7/1/2024 BP1050 Elite Storage Products 

42 7/2/2024 Specifications 

The Div. 9 Specifications call out “Pre-molded” outside rubber corner bases. Basis of design is Flexco and they do not make a 

pre-molded corner base. There is nothing in the scopes stating that the pre-molded is required. Can you please confirm if pre-

molded can be excluded (otherwise, Flexco cannot be the basis of Design)?

Flexco will not be the BOD for the Vented Wall Base. Johnsonite 

will be the BOD for the Vented Wall Base. Flexco will remain the 

BOD for Non Vented Wall Base. - Specs and Drawings will be 

updated. 

SFL+a BP0960 Bonitz 

43 7/8/2024 Scope 

Please clarify line item from tile scope of work:    38. The subcontractor is required to utilize a robotic total station 

(similar to that offered by Hilti, Trimble, or Leica) for layout, backchecking, verification before installation, and 

documenting as-built conditions.

Item 38 on the Tile Scope of Work refers to the use of a robotic 

total station which measures both, vertical and horizontal angles 

and slopes. This will ensure accuracy of the final installed product.  

Metcon BP0930 Concordia 

44 7/8/2024 Scope
I am wanting to know if we can do a switch from Sheet Applied Air Barrier to Fluid Applied Air Barrier for Spec 072700.  Looking 

at using Henry Airbloc 17MR.  I can submit a technical data sheet if needed

We would like to be approved as an equal for the products in spec 

section 09840+C52:J580 Acoustic Room Components for Pamlico 

County School 

SFL+a BP0750 Eskola 

45 7/8/2024 Plans 

Architectural details do not show any fireproofing surrounding structural steel framing, however; on G-005, UL Design No. 

D925 shows fireproofing field applied to steel beams.  Please clarify on plans, section’s and details in the building framing of 

the need for this fireproofing.

Note on G-002 Building Code Summary in the Fire Protection 

Requirements Table states that: ! NOTE: FLOOR ASSEMBLY - 

D925 1/G-005 IS FOR RATED ALCOVE LIDS ONLY. This UL 

detail is for the solid concrete lid only. No steel structure is rated in 

SFL+a BP0510 CM Steel

46 7/8/2024 Plans 
The Aluminum Roof Ladders shown on 2/A-445 are not listed in the BP0510 Scope.  What package do they belong to?  Or, Are 

they marked incorrectly, and should be prime painted steel ladder?
They are in the wrong scope section Metcon to correct. Metcon BP0510 CM Steel

47 7/8/2024 Plans Please clarify the conflicting Rail Metal Types as shown for Stair #7. Sheet A-443 Details 9 and 2.  
Revisions will be made. Stair 1, 2, 7 and 8 in mechanical and fire 

stiar areas should have painted steel handrails and guardrails. 
SFL+a BP0510 CM Steel
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Pamlico County School 6-12

48 7/9/2024 Specifications 

I am going through the specs on this project and have found a discrepancy in section 27.00.00.  The first sentence in the 

summary states to use “category 6A” and the rest of the specifications / drawings refer to category 6.  What direction would 

you like me to take?

CAT 6A shall be used as indicated on T-001 . The corrected spec 

shall be distributed in the bid addendum.
SFL+a BP2600 NC Sound of Goldsboro

49 7/10/2024 Specifications 
Confirm which are lab fridges (by spec 115300) and which are residential fridges (by spec 113013) as the plans do not 

distinguish between the two.
Lab fridges are located in science prep rooms only. SFL+a BP1230 Nycom 

50 7/10/2024 Plans 
Ref to 1/A-111F.1.  The structural plan 1/S-101F does not match.  Structural plan is missing the Curtain Wall Openings 

as shown on the Arch. Floor Plan along grid G.

Along CL- G there are no Curtain Walls on Level 1. All glazing on 

L1 on CL-G are SF. Curtain Walls type 7 and 8  are shown on A-

112F.1.  They are shown only on Level 2. 

SFL+a BP0510 CM Steel

51 7/10/2024 Plans 

The only reference to concrete equipment pads that I see is in the Mechanical General Notes on sheet M-001 and it only 

states the requirement to confirm pad sizes, and locations in relation to floor drains.  Typically, the mechanical contractor 

will coordinate pad locations to be installed by the concrete contractor.  Is that the direction we are going on this project?

Yes, coordination with mechanical contractor will be needed for 

installation of concrete equipment pads. 
Metcon BP2300 TA Woods 

52 7/10/2024 Schedule 
Due to the tight 45 day schedule on the demo/abatement can the abatement be completed over holidays and breaks 

during the school year? 

Yes, abatement can be completed over summer breaks and 

holidays. Please refer to schedule for more details. 
Metcon BP0240 DH Griffin 

53 7/10/2024 Plans 
Will SFLA and the Engineer of Record provide a Structural Shear Wall plan, Elevations, Wall Sections and Details for 

this project.

We will provide plan views denoting shear wall locations and 

corresponding sections/details. Wall elevations will not be 

provided. This will be incorporated in a future Addendum.

Bennett & Pless BP0510 CM Steel 

54 7/10/2024 Specifications Substitution Request for Wall Panels Not Complete - Provide Request per Specs. SFL+a BP0950 Acousti 

55 7/10/2024 Specifications 
Spec section 098400 2.3 B 7 d 1) states Factory applied paint. Just below it for 2) states Field Applied.  Are the 

Cementitious panels to be factory or field painted?
Field Painted. Specification will be udpated to reflect. SFL+a BP0950 Acousti 

56 7/11/2024 Specifications 

Please advise on missing specification 

Specification to be provided. SFL+a BP2700 Strategic Connections 

57 7/11/2024 Specifications 
We would like to be approved as an equal for the products in spec section 098400 Acoustic Room Components for 

Pamlico County School 
Not Complete - Provide Request per Specs. SFL+a BP0950 AVL
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Agenda

o ABOUT METCON

o PROJECT TEAM

o KEY DATES

o LINES OF COMMUNICATION

o PROJECT INFORMATION

o MWSBE COMPLIANCE & WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

o HUB CERTIFICATION

o PREQUALIFICATION

o BID DOCUMENTS

o QUESTIONS / COMMENTS



About Us
Metcon



Established in 2000

Headquartered in Pembroke, NC

103 Employees

Divisions: Charlotte, Raleigh, 
Infrastructure

Completed over 800 projects

Focused on K-12 projects

Over 40 Successful CMAR projects in 
Eastern North Carolina 

Strong Subcontractor Relationships  

ABOUT US



Project Team



Dr. Jeremy Johnson - Superintendent

Design Team

Architect 

Civil Engineer

Robert M Chiles Engineering

Plumbing/Mechanical/Electrical Engineer/Technology Design

Optima Engineering

Structural Engineer

Bennett & Pless

Acoustical Engineer

Stewart Acoustical Consultants

Food Consultant

Foodesign Associates, Inc. 

Roofing Engineer

REI Engineers

Introduction to the Project TeamIntroduction to the Project Team



Brandon Harper Preconstruction Director

bharper@metconus.com

910.521.8013

Tom Key Sr. Preconstruction Manager

tkey@metconus.com

919.901.8581

Andrea Avery Preconstruction Manager

aavery@metconus.com

912.656.1136

Benjamin McKinney Project Engineer

bmckinney@metconus.com

336.613.3507

Tina Harris Prequalification Manager

tharris@metconus.com

910.521.8013

Jason Deans   HUB Director

jdeans@metconus.com

980.253.5799

Thomas Plant Vice-President

tplant@metconus.com

919.322.2220

Michael Konieczka Project Executive

mkonieczka@metconus.com

919.322.2220

Henry Rivera Project Manager

hrivera@metconus.com 

910.322.2220

Jason Jackowitz Safety Director

jjackowitz@metconus.com

704.284.7717

Introduction to the Project Team
In association with

Hunter J Group

PRECONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION

Introduction to the Project Team



Key Dates



Key Dates – Bid Dates

Pre-Bid 06.27.24

Last Day for RFI 07.12.24

Last Addendum 07.18.24

BID DAY 07.25.24

Rebid (If Needed) 08.01.24

Tentative NTP 10/2024

(Notice to Proceed)

Building Completed 05/2026

Occupancy 08/2026



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Tentative Milestone Dates

August/7/2024Bid Day 

August/14/2024Re-Bid Day 

October/8/2024NTP

May/6/2024Building Complete

June/15/2024Demo & Parking

August/7/2024Punch

August/19/2024Occupancy



Lines of 
Communication



ALL COMMUNICATION SHALL GO THROUGH 

METCON-CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Lines of Communication
In association with

J Hunter Group
Lines of Communication

ALL RFI’S: SEND TO

AAVERY@METCONUS.COM OR CALL ANDREA AVERY (919) 322-2220 OR  Send 

through Building Connected.

PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS: SEND TO

THARRIS@METCONUS.COM OR CALL TINA HARRIS (910) 521-8013

HUB/MWBE PARTICIPATION QUESTIONS: SEND TO

JDEANS@METCONUS.COM OR CALL JASON DEANS (980) 253-5799

Introduction



Project Information



Key Dates – Bid Dates

Pre-Bid 06.27.24

Last Day for RFI 07.12.24

Last Addendum 07.18.24

BID DAY 07.25.24

Rebid (If Needed) 08.01.24

Tentative NTP 10/2024

(Notice to Proceed)



Introduction to the Project TeamBid Packages

• EPOXY FLOORING

• PAINTING & COATINGS

• VISUAL DISPLAY UNITS

• SIGNAGE

• INTERIOR SPECIALTIES

• STORAGE SPECIALTIES

• AWNINGS & CANOPIES

• FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT

• ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT

• WINDOW TREATMENTS

• CASEWORK (MANUFACTURED, COUNTERTOPS)

• TELESCOPIC BLEACHERS

• ELEVATORS

• FIRE SUPPRESSION

• PLUMBING

• HVAC

• ELECTRICAL

• COMMUNICATIONS

• TURNKEY SITEWORK

• DEEP FOUNDATIONS/GROUND IMPROVEMENT

• FENCE & GATES

• LANDSCAPING (PLANTING & IRRIGATION) & SITE FURNISHINGS

• GENERAL TRADES

• FINAL CLEANING

• CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

• DEMO & ABATEMENT

• CONCRETE

• HOLLOW CORE PLANKS

• MASONRY 

• STRUCTURAL STEEL

• ORNAMENTAL METALS

• DAMPROOFING & WATERPROOFING

• EIFS

• WALL PANELS

• ROOFING

• FIRE & SMOKE PROTECTION

• DOORS, FRAMES, & HARDWARE

• SPECIALTY DOORS

• STOREFRONT 

• METAL FRAMING & GYPSUM BOARD 

• HARD TILE

• ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS & PANELS

• RESILIENT FLOORING & CARPET

• ATHLETIC FLOORING



Pamlico County 6-12 School

• Approx. 142,000 SF building

• Two-story with a Mechanical Room on Roof. 

• Steel Framed structure with Metal Framing, Masonry and Hollow core planks.

• Exterior skins with Masonry, Metal Wall Panels, Curtainwalls, EFIS

• Interior Finishing such as Carpet Tile, Polished Concrete, Epoxy, Tile 

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Information



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Site Layout



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Information – Site Logistics Phase 1



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Information – Site Logistics Phase 2



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Information – Structural Isometric

• Concrete Spread Footings 

• Rammed Aggregate Piers 

Foundation System

• Slab on Grade Concrete

• Slab on Deck Concrete

• Hollow Core Planks

• Structural Steel Structure

• CMU Block 



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Information – Concrete Footings over Rammed Aggregate Piers

• Vibro Pier (VP) system to 

support the column and 

wall foundations

• Surcharge the site with 

structural fill for one 

month by bringing up 

the slab to the 

subgrade elevation



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – First Floor 

• Floor & Wall Tile

• Carpet Tiles

• Carpet Sheet

• Luxury Vinyl Tile

• Rubber Athletic 

Flooring

• Wood Athletic Flooring

• Sealed Concrete

• Resinous Flooring



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Second Floor 

• Floor & Wall Tile

• Carpet Tiles

• Carpet Sheet

• Luxury Vinyl Tile



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Roof & Canopy

• Thermoplastic-polyolefin 

(TPO) membrane. W20yr 

• Roof Alternate (9):  

Bituminous membrane 

system, 2 plies of asphalt 

elastomeric membrane  with 

polyester and /or fiberglass.

• Alternate (1A):Add walkway 

canopy. 

• Alternate (1B): Add Drop off 

Canopy  



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Exterior Elevations (North & South)

• EIFS

• Metal Wall panels

• Brick

• Canopies (Alternate)

• Store Front Glazing

• Spandrel Panels

• Overhead Rolling Doors



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Exterior Elevations (East & West)

• EIFS

• Metal Wall panels

• Brick

• Canopies (Alternate)

• Store Front Glazing

• Spandrel Panels

• Overhead Rolling Doors



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Photovoltaic System

Alternate (3): Add Solar PV.

• provide a complete 511kw dc 

photovoltaic system

• Qcells q.peak duo xl-g10.3/bfg 

480w series modules or equal 

by Trina solar or Sunpower

• Modules shall be mounted on 

self ballasted rack system with 

10 degree tilt. 

• Solar edge inverters shall be 

located in the electrical 

rooms.

Alternate (4): Add electrical 

Vehicle Chargers. 

• Provide atom power dual 

port, level 2, 208v, 1-phase 

electric vehicle charging 

station, or equal by siemens 

or Bosch.  

• Charger shall be compatible 

with Atom Power Purple 

Smart Panel system.



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Information – Electrical, Communication, Fire & Smoke Protection 

Refer to the following division Specs for this 

package: 

• Division 26 – Electrical 

• Division 27 – Communications : basic 

telecommunication, cable trays, 

grounding, identification, com. racks, PA 

system, Optical Fiber Backbone Cabling, 

Emergency Responder Radio.  

• Division 28 – Electronic Safety and 

Security

• Alternate (7): Refer to Technology 

Drawings. Replace cable trays with J Hook 

assembly for Technology wiring 

throughout the building. 



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Plumbing

• Sanitary Below grade (Cast iron hub and spigot 

with compression Joints.) 

• Sanitary Above grade (Cast iron no HUB)

• Below grade Domestic water (provide type 'k' 

soft annealed seamless copper tubing)

• Above grade Domestic water (provide type 'l' 

hard drawn seamless copper tubing and cast 

copper alloy fittings)

• Turnkey Duplex Lift Station

• Domestic Booster Pump 

• Grease Interceptors



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Mechanical



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Mechanical

Typical Classroom Common Area



Pamlico County 6-12 School

Project Summary In association with

J Hunter Group

Project Information – Mechanical Geothermal Wellfield



Safety & Health 
Guidelines



CM @ Risk

Metcon Robust Safety Program

 OSHA Building Star

 Safety Submittal Review/Approval 

 Trade Partner Kick-off meeting

 Site Safety Orientation 

 Trade Partners/ Worker 

Involvement

 Informal Training

 Safety Committee

 Safety Recognition Program

 Covid-19 Guidelines 

1 of 26 in NC in OSHA 

Building Star Program!

Safety 



Safety Submittals Review/Approval

Safety Training Certification
JHA

Chemical Control Form

Safety 



Sub Pre-con Kick-off Meeting  

Logistics Plan

*Attended by Subcontractor Project Manager & Superintendent /Metcon’s Project Team and  EHS

SUB JHA

Safety 



Safety Monitoring Awareness

SUB PTP

Weekly

Bi-Weekly

SUB weekly safety audit

Safety 



MWSBE Compliance 
and Workforce 
Development



Project Goals

Help us EXCEED our goal!

 Identify subcontracting opportunities

 Assist with prequalification

 Information sharing

 Virtual Compliance workshop

 Matchmaking

 Certification Assistance

MWSBE Compliance and Workforce Development

20%
MWSBE

In association with

J Hunter GroupMWSBE Compliance and Workforce DevelopmentMWSBE Compliance and Workforce Development



Getting to Our Goals for Your Project   

• No Bonds required for packages under $300,000.00.

• Identify and target local MWBE contractors

• Enable MWBE contractors to develop and expand

• Ensure that all MWBE seek NC HUB Certification

• Mitigating Disputes/Grievances – Our MWBE/HUB                          

Director Jason Deans

• Prequalification Assistance 

How-To’s

• Scope Review/Take Offs   Pre & 

Post Bid Help

• Tailor Scopes/Bid Packages 

Smaller Packages

• Teaming Agreements                

1st & 2nd Tiers

• Reduced Bond Amounts 

• Post –Bid Instruction 

Submittals, Pay Apps, RFI’s

• Training                                  

Safety & Various Workshops

MWSBE Compliance and Workforce Development



Raleigh Raised Development, LLC

Our “RISE” Academy 

FS
U

 S
tu

d
e

n
ts

Commitment 

Contractor’s College 

Understanding HUB Certification 

• Ensures all Local/MWBE Get NC HUB Certified
• Understanding “How to Get Prequalified” 

• The Process/forms for NC CMAR 

Bid Packages and Scopes of Work Workshop

• Estimating & Bid Procedures for NC CMAR 

• Understanding Your Scope of Work: 

• What all is included in your price?  

• Making sure you understand the scope  - things to watch out for 

• Breaking down the specifications, scope of work to prepare a proper bid 

Matching  2nd and 3rd Tier Firms with Prime Contractors Event /Bonding Agents 

• Strategies for Building Relationships and Bonding Capacity 

• Strategies to maximize HUB/MWBE Participation for Each Bid Package 

IntroductionMWSBE Compliance and Workforce Development



Minority Trade Associations

United Minority Contractors of NC

Contact: Brenda Pollard

Phone: 919-817-8626

Address: 5 W Hargett Street, Ste 311,Raleigh, NC 27601

Website: https://umcnc.org

Office for Historically Underutilized Businesses

1336 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1336

Call 984-236-0130

Email: huboffice.doa@doa.nc.gov

TOOLS FOR SUCCESS

Project MWSBE Compliance
MWSBE Compliance and Workforce Development



Workforce Development – Goals & Objectives

Involving the Community in a Meaningful Way 

• Strengthen the workforce pipeline on all fronts

• Align Trade Partners and Community Partners

• Develop a Centralized Outreach/Recruit Forum

• Pre-apprentice Participants

• Major Primes to present list of job openings [full, 

part-time, temporary] Upon Award 

• Participate in Career Fair/Training Events 

• Increase Construction Labor Force in NC 

MWSBE Compliance and Workforce Development



Involving the community in meaningful ways 

• Metcon’s Community and Education 

Foundation

• Connect Youth to Jobs & Training in 

Construction Career Fairs, Apprenticeships

• Make Career Connections on Your Project

• Work Force Development

• Establish Partnerships in the Community

• Re-entry Work Program

Awareness  |  Opportunity  |  Putting People to Work



HUB Certification



Project HUB Certification
HUB Certification

In association with

J Hunter Group
HUB Certification & Recertification 

Certification on the HUB Office Website
• HUB Office website: 

https://ncadmin.nc.gov/business
es/hub



Prequalification



In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Prequalification Submittal (Part A)

Part A: CM at Risk 1st Tier Sub Master

Prequalification Form (Annual Submittal)

1. Main Office Location & Company Contacts

2. Business Type

3. Licensing Information

4. Type of Scope of Performed

• Completed Projects

5. Size of Company (Past 5 years)

6. Current Workload

7. Safety
• EMR Ratings – Experience Modification Ratings

• RIR Ratings - Recordable Incident Rate

• DART – Days Away Restricted or Transferred

• OSHA 300 Reports

8. Litigation, Claims, Criminal Convictions

9. HUB – HUB Plan

10. Signature

• Recent Audited or Reviewed Financial Statements

• Bonding Letter

• COI

• EMR from Insurance Company

• OSHA 300 Reports

• Copy of HUB Certification

• Copy of Professional Licenses (If Applicable)

Required Supplemental Information Needed for Part A



In association with

J Hunter Group
Project Prequalification Submittal (Part A) – TRADE TAPP

Project Prequalification Submittal (Part A)

PUBLIC LINK TO QUALIFY

The public link to qualify can be added to your company's website for 

subcontractors to self-invite and complete your questionnaire. As a 

helpful reminder, each invite utilizes qualification point(s). Questions? 

Reach out to support

http://app.buildingconnected.com/_/risk/public-invite/5913920ece945d0a00d28670



Project Prequalification Submittal (Part B)



Project Prequalification Submittal (Part B) – Building Connected



Project Prequalification Submittal (Part B) – Building Connected



Project Prequalification Submittal

Company Information
• Business Type

• Licensing

• Scope of Work

• Past/Present Project

• Litigations

• Financial

• Bonding

• Insurance/EMR

GRADING  MATRIX

In association with

J Hunter GropProject Prequalification Submittal



Bid Documents



Bid Documents- Plans, Bid Manual, Specifications



Bid Bond Form Bid Form Addendums, Alternates, & Unit Prices

Bid Documents- Plans, Bid Manual, Specifications

Bid Check List



Minority, Women, and Small Business Program

B
id

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

ts

BID COMPLIANCE

 MWSBE ID Form

 Affidavit A or 

Affidavit B

Project MWSBE Compliance

Subcontractors/Suppliers only, MWSBE’s 

can not list themselves

MINIMUM of 50 POINTS 

If you are ordering ANY material or 

supply, using labor or transport, you 

CAN NOT submit Affidavit B

Project Prequalification Submittal



Minority, Women, and Small Business Program

B
id

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

ts

BID COMPLIANCE

 Affidavit C

 Affidavit D

 Appendix V

Project MWSBE ComplianceProject MWSBE Compliance 



Q & A



Pamlico County School 6-12 

Prebid Meeting  

June 27, 2024 

 

 

Tony 1:54 PM 

Jim Brown 

 

John Greig  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

John Greig johngreig@a1glassnc.com A1 Glass and Aluminum 

 

4seasonsdemo  to  Everyone 1:54 PM (Edited) 

4 Seasons Demolition. Valarie Fowler val@4seasonsdemo.com 910-793-3662 

 

Connor Berryman  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

Connor Berryman 

 

Tony  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

Solara of the Carolinas  910-723-1270 

 

John Spruill  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

John Spruill B.E. Singleton & Sons, Inc. john@besingleton.com 252-508-6912 

 

TONY BROWN  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

TONY BROWN 

 



Connor Berryman  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

Connor Berryman; commonwealth blinds and shades; 

connorb@commonwealthblinds.com 

 

 

 

 

cfischer  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

Colton Fischer Colton@brinnglass.com 

 

TONY BROWN  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

SOLARA OF THE CAROLINAS 

 

Darren.Warwick  to  Everyone 1:54 PM 

Darren Warwick Acousti Engineering darrenwarwick@acousti.com 

 

You  to  Everyone 1:55 PM 

email Phone company and name 

 

Triston  to  Everyone 1:55 PM 

Triston Arwood - North State Steel - 252-830-8884 - triston@northstatesteel.com 

 

Kendra Blackmon  to  Everyone 1:55 PM 

Kendra Blackmon - Rush Masonry  

kblackmon@rushconstruction.org 

910-200-0362 



 

Brian  to  Everyone 1:55 PM 

Brian Sherwood - ECS  brian.sherwood@ecscontrols.net 

 

 

 

Connor Berryman  to  Everyone 1:56 PM 

Connor Berryman; Commonwealth blinds and shades; 804-746-9112 x 818; 

connorb@commonwealthblinds.com 

 

Fernando Nanita  to  Everyone 1:56 PM 

Heartland Acoustics Fernando Nanita Fernando.Nanita@heartland-acoustics.com 919-

636-7957 

 

cfischer  to  Everyone 1:56 PM 

Colton Fischer - (252) 515-6881 - Brinn Glass, Inc. - Colton@brinnglass.com 

 

Lucas Probst  to  Everyone 1:56 PM 

Lucas Probst - Stevens Industries, lucasp@stevensind.com (217) 240-5594 

 

TONY BROWN  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

TONYBROWN@SOLOARANC.COM 910-584-6931 SOLARA OF THE CAROLINAS 

 

Will Hollowell  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

Will Hollowell - GlassTech Commercial Glazing Services, Inc. - 

whollowell@glasstechonline.com - 252-355-9195 

 



Craven Glass - Emma Hardy  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

Emma Hardy - Craven Glass Co emma@cravenglasscompanyinc.com (252)637-3761 

 

Dave Savary  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

Dave Savary - Baker Mechanical Inc  252-236-8809  dsavary@bakermechanicalinc.com 

 

 

Cindy Hodge  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

Cindy Hodge; Clayton Commercial Glazing, cindy@claytoncommercial.net 919-550-4024 

 

Chris A.  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

Chris Anderson 

 

Chris A.  to  Everyone 1:57 PM (Edited) 

Allcon Roofing 828-405-2915  canderson@allconroofing.com 

 

JJ Daugherty  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 

j.daugherty@nationalcoatingsinc.com 

 

Charles Ryan Buhl  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 

Ryan Buhl - DH GriEin Wrecking - 732 320 8666 - crbuhl@dhgriEin.com 

 

Learning Environments  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 

Riley Mumford - Learning Environments, Inc. - rmumford@lecarolina.com 

 

Kayla.Lewallen  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 



Kayla Lewallen - Keller North America,Inc. 

 

Edwin Smith III  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 

Edwin Smith III - Retro Environmental 

 

DB  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 

David Brohl - Nycom 

 

Kaputo  to  Everyone 1:58 PM 

Melisssa    Open Door 

 

Donnie Dautry  to  Everyone 1:59 PM (Edited) 

Donnie Autry -East Carolina Mechanical Phone# 910- 333-8680 ext. 3007   email-  

dautry@ecmechanical.biz  

 

Dave Porter  to  Everyone 1:59 PM (Edited) 

Dave Porter - TA Woods   (910) 367-6087 dporter@tawoods.com 

 

Ben Price and Jason Boyle  to  Everyone 1:59 PM 

Ben Price 

 

Curt Ervin  to  Everyone 1:59 PM 

LJ Electrical Company, Curt Ervin, Broc Gremminger, 252-526-7013, 

curt@ljelectricalcompany.com 

 

Blake Einhellig  to  Everyone 1:59 PM 

Blake Einhellig - Concordia Building company- (919) 762 7366, 



 

elip  to  Everyone 2:00 PM 

Eli - Chef's Depot 

 

 

Ben Price and Jason Boyle  to  Everyone 2:00 PM 

Southeastern Contracting, Inc. 

540-808-5345 

ben@southeasterncontractinginc.com 

Ben Price 

 

Superior Concrete - Mason Deal  to  Everyone 1:55 PM 

Superior Concrete of NC Inc. 252-215-1060 

 

Superior Concrete - Mason Deal 1:55 PM 

brandon@sciofnc.com 

mason@sciofnc.com 

 

Triangle Roofing Services, Inc Brad Shaltz  to  Everyone 2:00 PM 

Triangle Roofing Services, Inc.  Brad Shaltz  Brad@Triangleroof.com   919-609-8246 

 

Colin Regan  to  Everyone 2:01 PM 

Colin Regan - CM Red - cregan@cm-red.com 

 

Sarah Ide  to  Everyone 2:01 PM 

Sarah Ide 



Raleigh East Concrete 

Sarah@raleigheastconcrete.com 

 

Joshua Hey  to  Everyone 2:01 PM 

Yes Solar Solutions - Joshua Hey - jhey@yessolarsolutions.com 603-321-4932 

 

Eddie Lester  to  Everyone 2:03 PM 

Eddie Lester BM Roofing 

 

Phillip Henry - TSI-Global  to  Everyone 2:04 PM (Edited) 

Phillip Henry - phenry@tsi-global.com (919)-413-1390 ... TSI-Global - NC Certified MBE. 

 

AV Integration, Security, Access Control, Data Cabling, Low voltage, Voice 

 

Elijah Ammons  to  Everyone 2:04 PM 

Elijah Ammons Barbour Brothers Construction 

 

RMiller  to  Everyone 2:04 PM 

Ron Miller, Steel Fab, York, SC 

 

Irene Leonard  to  Everyone 2:05 PM 

Janhery Acosta- Concordia Building Company LLC 

 

ScottGordon  to  Everyone 2:05 PM 

Scott Gordon - Enpuricon Inc. sgordon@enpuricon.com 919-524-4153, Abatement/Demo 

 



Tamara (EMR)  to  Everyone 2:05 PM 

Tamara Frank  |  EMR Services Inc   |   336-807-6569   |   tamara@emrservicesinc.com   |   

Demolition & Abatement 

 

 

mjones  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Mike Jones, Steel Technology, mjones@steeltechnc.com 

 

fvanosten  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Fredrick Van Osten - Coreslab Structure 

 

Eastern Corporation  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Eastern Corporation 

Ernie Song 

estimating@usaeastern.com 

919-562-8123 

 

JJ Daugherty  to  Everyone 1:57 PM 

JJ Daugherty - National Coatings 

 

JJ Daugherty 2:06 PM 

919.710.5682 

 

Kayla G  to  Everyone 2:00 PM 

Kayla Gore NJR Construction, LLC.  kgore@NJR-construction.com 

 



Kayla G 2:06 PM 

980-237-0002 ext 102 

 

Colin Regan  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Colin Regan - CM Red - dreaugh@cm-red.com - 919-606-3638 

Irene Leonard  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Concordia Building Company LLC-OEice@concordiabuilding.com- Janhery Acosta 

 

Robert Coats - Grieme Roofing  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Robert L. Coats Jr. 

Lead Estimator 

Grieme Roofing Company., Inc. 

rcoats@griemeroofing.com 

910-639-3263 mobile 

910-944-9630 oEice 

 

Isaac Martin  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Isaac Martin - Berlin's Restaurant Supply - Isaac@berlins.com - 919.338.6586 

 

Ashley Peace  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Precision Walls - Ashley Peace apeace@precisionwalls.com 

 

Kayla.Lewallen  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Kayla Lewallen - Keller North America, Inc. kayla.lewallen@keller-na.com Contact Person: 

Joel Velez (Project Manager) joel.velez@keller-na.com 

 



Carolina Classic Window & Glass  to  Everyone 2:06 PM 

Carolina Classic Window & Glass 

Nathaniel@ccwginc.com 

Nathaniel H 

336-553-2852 

 

Todd Fromm -TSI  to  Everyone 2:07 PM (Edited) 

Todd Fromm, TSI Global Companies LLC, MBE.  tfromm@tsi-global.com, 636-425-1354, 

Audio-Video systems, security systems, low-voltage 

 

Steele.Lloyd  to  Everyone 2:07 PM 

Steele Lloyd, Keller North America. 

 

fvanosten  to  Everyone 2:07 PM 

Fredrick Van Osten - Coreslab Structure - fvanosten@coreslab.com 770-471-1150 

 

Will S phone  to  Everyone 2:07 PM 

Will Stewart 

Green State Power 

will@greenstatepower.com 

336-430-5420 

 

Steele.Lloyd  to  Everyone 2:07 PM 

Steele.Lloyd@keller-na.com 

 

Scott Hardeman  to  Everyone 2:07 PM 



Scott Hardeman 

 

 

 

 

K&R Building Solution  to  Everyone 2:07 PM 

Trinity White 

K&R Building Solution  

twhite@krbldgsolution.org 

(704)606-7914 

 

Charles Davis  to  Everyone 2:08 PM 

Earth Comfort LLC   Charles Davis   912.695.7350 

 

Edwin Smith III  to  Everyone 2:08 PM 

Edwin "Tripp" Smith III | Retro Environmental - Abatement & Demolition | (910) 880-1027 | 

esmith@retroenvironmental.com 

 

Mr George   to  Everyone 2:08 PM 

George Hodges  

3 Sons Steel Inc  

George@3sons-steel.com  

252.813.5389 

 

Derek’s iPhone (2)  to  Everyone 2:09 PM 

Derek johnson  



Foss demolition  

Djohnson@fossdemolition.com 

 

Ross Ritenour  to  Everyone 2:09 PM 

Express Technologies Inc. 

 

Scott Hardeman  to  Everyone 2:09 PM 

Scott Hardeman/Southeast Geo Solutions/AIA Consultant Geothermal System 803-718-

2135 scotth@southeastgeosolutions.com 

 

Armghan Aslam  to  Everyone 2:10 PM 

Armghan Aslam - 8MSolar - a.aslam@8msolar.com 

 

Hine Sitework - Elayne Kincaid  to  Everyone 2:10 PM 

Elayne Kincaid elayne@hinesitework.com 919-736-8990 

 

wfraley  to  Everyone 2:11 PM 

William Fraley CBD Casework Millwork 

 

Ross Ritenour  to  Everyone 2:11 PM 

Express Technologies inc, Ross Ritenour 540-419-4975 rritenour@express-tek.com 

 

elip  to  Everyone 2:24 PM 

Eli Potash 

 

Clint Rouse  to  Everyone 2:24 PM 



clintrouse@seegarsfence.com 

 

Tom  to  Everyone 2:25 PM 

Tom Keller, Yes Solar, tkeller@yessolarsolutions.com 

 

Brad Reece  to  Everyone 2:25 PM 

Brad Reece (252)917-3351 breece@h2igroup.com 

 

wfraley  to  Everyone 2:25 PM 

William Fraley - CBD Casework Millwork 239-821-3099 wfraley@cbdga.com 

 

Brian Fariss  to  Everyone 2:26 PM 

Brian Fariss- Eskola Roofing 704-519-7858 Bfariss@eskolaroofing.com 

 

Jim Brown  to  Everyone 2:26 PM 

Jim Brown - Solara of the Carolinas - jimbrown@solaranc.com  910-723-1270 

 

elip  to  Everyone 2:26 PM 

Chef's Depot ,Eli Potash , Elip@culinarydepot.com , 845-414-2230- Food Service 

Equipment 

 

Elijah Ammons  to  Everyone 2:27 PM 

Elijah Ammons, justin@barbourbrothers.com, Barbour Brothers Construction, (919)242-

1266 

 

Blake Einhellig  to  Everyone 2:28 PM 



Blake Einhellig - Concordia Building company- (919) 762 7366, 

estimating@concordiabuilding.com 

 

 

 

 

JeE Smith  to  Everyone 2:32 PM 

JeE Smith 

Graybar 

919-525-5992 

stevenjeErey.smith@graybar.com 

 

Joshua Hey  to  Everyone 3:16 PM 

Note to all electrical subcontractors: please contact us if you need help with the 

Photovoltaic and/or the EV Charger Alternate Scope of Work. Joshua Hey, Yes Solar 

Solutions, jhey@yessolarsolutions.com 603-321-4932 

 

K&R Building Solution  to  Everyone 3:25 PM 

Rebecca Desmore 

K&R Building Solution 

rdesmore@krbldgsolution.org 

(704)606-7914 

 

 




